
Hiep Nguyen 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Hiep Nguyen 
Monday, July 29, 2024 4:34 PM 
Andrew Maurey 

FILED 7/29/2024 
DOCUMENT NO. 08055-2024 
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Adam Teitzman; Hong Wang; Mary Macko; Amber Norris; Dorothy Menasco 
RE: Docket No. 20240108-SU - New Test Year Notification Docket 

Good afternoon Andrew, 

Thank you for the confirmation. Per this e-mail, we will change the Progmod from Ala to Alf, 

'itlep .Njwy~ 
Commission Deputy Cl er k II 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tal l ahassee , FL 32399 
Phone: (850) 413-6746 

From: Andrew Maurey <AMaurey@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 

Sent: Monday, July 29, 2024 4:30 PM 
To: Hiep Nguyen <HNguyen@psc.state.fl.us> 

Cc: Adam Teitzman <ATEITZMA@psc.state.fl.us>; Hong Wang <HWang@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Mary Macko 

<MMacko@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Amber Norris <amnorris@psc.state.fl.us> 
Subject: RE: Docket No. 20240108-SU - New Test Year Notification Docket 

The Utility has requested to follow the PAA track, so the progmod should be Alf 

From: Hiep Nguyen <HNguyen@psc.state.fl.us> 

Sent: Monday, July 29, 2024 4:23 PM 

To: Andrew Maurey <AMaurey@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Cc: Adam Teitzman <ATEITZMA@psc.state.fl.us>; Hong Wang <HWang@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Mary Macko 

<MMacko@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Amber Norris <amnorris@psc.state.fl.us> 
Subject: Docket No. 20240108-SU - New Test Year Notification Docket 

Good afternoon Andrew, 

Docket 20240108-S U has been established to address a test year notification from K W Resort Utilities Corp. 
We have given the Progmod Al a. Please let us know if this docket will be following a PAA track. If so, we will 
change the Progmod to A 1 f. 

Thank you, 

'itlep .Njwy~ 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
Phone: (850) 413 - 6746 
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